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Ms. Blanca S. Bayo

Qo N
Division of the Commission Clerk bz T
and Administrative Services §(‘cf_r_ =
Florida Public Service Commission < B
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard T o &
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 ™~
Re: Docket No. 990649-TP |
Investigation into Pricing of Unbundled Network Elements
Dear Ms. Bayo:
With the consent of Commission Staff and all parties in the above matter, Verizon
Florida Inc. hereby withdraws its cost study and testimony filed with the Commission
on May 18, 2001. If there are any questions regarding this matter, please contact me
at (813) 483-2617. :
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